
FEB-14-96 IJED 13:12 SHEPHERD fill.LER FAX NO. 9704847540 P. OI-

.

..

SHEPHERD MILLER
ar0MdAc

,

gFAX MEMO

DATEt February 14,1990 SMI# 04-428

TO: Ted Johnson

FROM: Kent Bruxvoort

FAX NO.: 0 01) 415-5397

SUBJECT: ANC site reclamation, diversion channel

N UMBER OF PAGES (including this cover sheet): 2
,

Ted:

Enclosed is a map of a portion of the ANC project showing the mine spoil pile south of Pond #1.
The map includes contours depicting the surface to be left atter the AML pros: ram renovcs a

'

portion of the pile. Their contours are based on the assumption that the ANC project will construct
a channel so that there will be positivo drainage from the reclaimed pond surface to the Southwest

diversion. On the map I have pencilled in the approximate alignment of the channel. We need to
talk about the profile of this channel, which will begin at appoximately 6480' and will drop to its
outlet at about 6420 - 6430'. The diversion channel will need to be about 5-6 feet deep. The

Bullrush Heap material relocation leveled the surface of Pond #1 at about 6438' and the final radon |

cover will be a: about 6443 to 6444*. Give me a call as soon as you can. AML's plans for borrow {

from this area may change depending on the outcome of our conversation.
'
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If this copy is illegible or incomplete, or if there are other problems, please call 484 4414
1600 Specht Point Drtw, Sut:e F. Fort Collett. CO EnD$ Tel:(970)4R4.4414 Far-(o't)) JR4.'isto
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